FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION RQ-3
WASHINGTOMN, D.C. 263

May 24, 2001

Charles A. Gueli, Treasurst

Halian American Democratic Leadership Couneil
1101 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 1001
Washington, DC 20003

Identification Number: 00299395

Reference:  Amended October Quarterly (7/1/00-9/30/00), dated 3/26/01, Amended 12
Day Pre-General {10¢1/00-10/18/00), dated 3/26/01 and Year End
“T{11/28/00-12/31/00) Reporis

Dzar Mr. Guedi:

Thie letter is to inform you that as of May 23, 2001 the Commission has not
received your response to our requests for additional information dated May 2, 2001,
These notices request information essential to full public disclosure of your federal
election campaign finances. To ensute compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to these requests (copies enclosed).

An adequate response must be received at the Commission by June 13, 2001,
Adequate responses received on or before this date will be taken into consideration in
determining whether sudit action will be initiated. Requests for extensipas ¢f time in
whick to respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an audit of the committes. Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may also result in an enforcement action against the committee. Any response
submitted by your commities will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission prior to taking enforcement action,

1f you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Erik
Kaeppen on our toll-free mumber (800) 424-9330 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to
reach the Reports Analysis Division) or our Jocal number (202 694-1130,

Sincerely,

oS

John D. Gibson
Assjetant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHIMGTON, D C. HuE?

Charles A. Gueli, Treasurer
italian American Democratic Leadership Couneil
1101 Vermont Avenue MW, Suite 1001

Washington, DU 20005 Mey 2 20l

[dentfication Mumber: CO0290396
Reference:  Amended 12 Dav Pre-General Report {10/1/04-10/1 8003, dated 3/26/0]

Dear Mr. Gueli:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the Tepart(s)
referenced above. The review Taised questions conceming certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

“The total listed on Line 11id), Column B of the Detailed Summary Page
appears to be incorrect. FPlease be advised that you should add the
"Calendar Year-to-Date" total from your previeus report to the current
*Total This Period” figure from Column A to derive the correct Column B
total, Please amend your report and any subsequent teporis that may be
affected by this correction.

A written response or an amendment to your original fﬂpﬁﬁ{s} correeting the above
prablem{s) should be filed with the Federal Elzction Commission within fifteen {13) days
of the date of 1his letter. If vou need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
inll-free number, (300) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Repertt
Analysis Division). My Jocal number is {202) 634-1130. :

Sincerely,

bl Aeoppe

Erik ¥. Koeppen
Eeports Analyst
288 Reparts Analysis Division




